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A.nc

ters :	 vntin,	 ç
18158 1 hOOjpSØ r, Ridqr. R.O1
Lm1vUle OH '3134

Re:	 Notice of Voatan	 t	 d50tO	 5 rCQtiCi aid use
water to ntoi dust. from demobticin

Dear Mr. W'. atos

On May 15, 2013, Ohio EPA, Central District Office, Divsion of Air Pollution Control (CDO) was
made aware of a demolition achvity occurring at 1578 Parsons Avenue i n Columbus, Ohk. An
inspector tram CDO investigated and discovered that a facility was being demolished on a date
other than specified in the OIHK) ENVIRONMENTAL. PROTECTION AGENCY NOTIFICATION
OF DEMOUTION AND RENOVATION received from Walters Excavating, Inc. on April 19 2013.
The inspector also noticed that water was not available to control dust generated by the
demolition activity.

1.	 Findjg

Walters Excavating, Inc submitted an OHIO ENVIRONME\TAL PROTEC1ION
AGENCY NOTIFICATION OF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION (Notification) on April
19, 2013. The notification indicated the demolition activity would occur between April 29,
2013 and May 3, 2013. On May 15, 2013 a CDO inspector witnessed demolition activity
at the site. It demolition activities are to occur at a time other than those specified in the
original notification, a revised notification should he submitted to ODO.

Violation

OAC ojkj 3743-2003(D) requires:

Each owner or operator shell inform the appropriate Ohio EPA field office
by telephone or facsimile concerning any of the following charges to
,'rlfomTat;oP provided by the notice. An amended written notification shall
be -submitted to that office as soon as possible but not later than one
working day following discovery of the change. The changes reqwrinq
amended wnittn notification are:

Cotri Disrict Office 50 West Town Stre1 Sufte 700 P.O.	 1045 Courbu, OH 4321(r .1 49
www.epa ohio.goi (514) 7253778 (614) 7283592 (c)



Mr Andrew Walters
rvarç. inc.

C V1b-en the- emounr: of rquietrd -•:• stctoorteinnj
rrsieda( eIoid by the deroC:cn or TOVOIIOO
opertJons imes by at toast twenty per coot;

2j Any Ceviellon in the dmoirlior or j nnvatiuO schedule
or in he;etbods to he used for asbestos relnoval or
of

3 An	 fta- owner or DOOtdoO end

raiunq to revise e nohhcatiur when r ;essart	 rrc.nsidored r; vohdiort _d U-A 	 37 n5---20
03(L(2r Voiatmn rf GAO- ruro 3T.4520-0 (D)t2) oo considered- a vH-:sc	 fAn Rwssed
Code (CRC) 37104,0 r,.' wfoh satesr

'No person shell violets any orrJe rule, or deierrnThation of the
director issued, adopted, or made under this c/iater.

2.

During the investigation, the COO inspector noted that no water (or other , dust
suppressant) was beingused to control dust from the demoUtion activity. Failure to use a
water or other su[tablo dust suppressant in an Appendix A area is a violation of OAC rule
3745-1 7A}8(B)(i).

Volator

GAO rule 3745-1708(B)(1) state

(B) No person shall cause or permit any fugitive dust source to be
operated; or any materials to be handled, transported, or stored; or e
building or its appurtenances or a road to be used, constructed, altered,
repaired, or demolished without taking or installing reasonably available
control measures to prevent fugitive dust from becoming airborne. Such
reasonably available control measures shall include, but not be limited to,
one or more of the following which are appropriate to minimize or
eliminate visible particulate emissions of fugitive dust;

(1) The use of water or other suitable dust suppression chemicals for the control
of fugitive dust from the demolition of existing buildings or structures,
construction operations, the grading of roads or the clearing of land;

Faflure to observe these requirements is a violation of GAO rule 3745-17-
05(B)(i). Violation of GAO rule 3745-3108(B(1) is also considered a violation of
CRC 370405).	 -	 -



Mr Andrew Waiters
VVrilters Excavatinq., no,
Page -3

CAN EPA	 acats that \/Vahers Excevoting. Inc. 055 J i r:/ t	 a current notification has been
a brtteO [or oh tumrc drio dons of requatcd structures. C . CPA aiso requests that VVahen
TxnevatnnInc oonnlv with oh ap, [Iicable req raanlerits of OAC rre :74h'2O and OeC rule

W" V 1 	 reated	 Won. PP
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doUr::	 '. f f0cfr. Th . ter or UrCrr Icr suh	 poaua t to tc Icrtcr d cas cot.
constitute a waivar of Dma E.PAs authority to seek cMI penaiticcr as pro,ided in "ha" DEC. The
demsion on voters 01 not to reek such penaThes wiH be made by Ohm ErtvrnmentJ
Prolecton Agency at a later date,

you have any questions regarding this inciter, peoso curtact ftch.2 C Power of my staff at
(6t4) 9i5.()4371,

Sincerely,

Keliy Toth
Supervisor. Permits and Comnpkance
Division of Air Pollution Control
Central District Office

John Pauian DAPC!CO
Frederick Jones DAPCICO
Richard Fwler, DAPC/CDO

NT/ct NflV Wttrc DvmQNiari fevision nedet no H20


